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Response to Comments Letter

Christopher B. Fischer, Esq.
Cuddy and Feder LLP
445 Hamilton Ave, 14th floor

· White Plains, New York 10601

Re:   Ridgefield Conservation Commission Comment Letter Dated 1/30/2014
Project # CT283120

February 5, 2014

Dear Mr. Fisher:

In partial response to the Town of Ridgefield Conservation Commission’s comment letter dated
January 30th, 2014, All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C.(APT) offers the following
responses.

Towns Comment:
The project be designed so that, at a minimum, the water quality volume from the new driveway
(gravel and paved) as well as other new impervious surfaces is captured and treated, preferably
by infiltration, and that the stormwater management be designed so there is no increase in the
peak rate of storm water runoff from the property for the 1 through 100 year storm events.  We
also recommend that the runoff flow be discharged through a properly designed and sized level
spreader.  In addition, the disturbance area (including that of the stormwater runoff discharge
into the Town land) needs to be monitored for invasive species.  The failure to do this will result
in erosion and damage to the Town's land.

APT Response:
Water Quality Volume-
The design as presented provides treatment of the Water Quality Volume (WQV) with the
Retention Basin shown on the drawings.  The request to use infiltration for the WQV is not
practical for this site. The National Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) classifies the onsite
surficial soils as Hydrologic Soil Group “D” (HSG D).  The 2004 Connecticut Stormwater
Quality Manual (SWQM), section 7.5.1, Groundwater Recharge Volume, within Table 7-4,
notes that where HSG D soils are encountered the recharge volume criteria is waived because
the existing soils do not have suitable characteristics to provide infiltration.
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The Stormwater Management Report (SWMR) authored by APT calculates the WQV utilizing
the Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) quick method for
the area draining to the BMP.  The current design presented provides WQV storage of 1,620
cubic feet.    Alternately, the SWQM method to determine a site’s water quality volume generates
a volume of 750 cubic feet for this site.  That is less than 50% of the capacity provided.  This
site is adequately designed.

Slope Stability/Sediment Transport -
The existing soils are thin tills above ledge.  According to the NRCS, Web Soil Survey, the soil
in the area of development is considered a “Rock outcrop-Hollis complex, 45 to 60 percent
slopes”.  The existing soils are highly susceptible to sediment transport. The typical profile
consists of a surface layer of “gravelly, fine sandy loam”.  Fine sandy loam is characterized with
a majority of the particles passing the #200 sieve.  These small particles are susceptible to erosion.
These materials are also in existing steep slopes where energy is added to stormwater runoff and
the runoff can suspend and transport the fines.  In contrast, this development will provide areas
with flatter gradients that will be surfaced with materials less susceptible to erosion.  In order to
provide these flatter areas at the compound and access drive, embankments will be created.  The
embankments will be made with clean granular fill with fewer fines than the existing materials.
The surface of any embankment steeper than 3:1 will be covered with a very robust, rolled
multiple layer dimensional permanent erosion control fabric.  This fabric will protect the soil
slopes as the plantings mature and will provide erosion protection equal to fully submerged flow
at a velocity up to nine feet per second.  In conclusion, the erosion potential for the proposed site
will  be less than the existing site.   The volume of sediment transport  within or off-site will  be
reduced in the developed plan.

Storm Events-
The SWMR also provides documentation that the rate of runoff decreases or remains the same
for each of the storm events noted.

Level Spreader-
The design presented provides a protected and hardened edge to the retention basin.  The drainage
area to this basin is one-half acre.  The discharge for the 100-year event is 2.84 cfs.   The hardened
edge provides over 30 feet of level discharge.  The calculated velocity of this discharge at the
hardened edge (level spreader) for the 100-year event is less than 1 fps.  This is well below the
erosive  velocity  and  thus  properly  designed.    This  flow  will  pass  across  the  gravel  of  the
compound at less than 1 fps and flow down the engineered embankment slope to the existing
grades.  All parts of the flow path are properly protected against erosion.  Flow is designed to be
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shallow concentrated at its highest erosion potential.  The flow will be spread out across the
development to mimic existing drainage patterns.  No additional design work is required.  The
project design also complies with the SWQM in respect to non-point versus point discharges.  All
discharges from this site are non-point discharges.

Invasive Species-
The town requests that the discharge be monitored for invasive species.  The owner will work
with the Conservation Commission for a post approval monitoring arrangement that should be
cooperative.  The agreement will need to be cooperative as runoff from the adjacent town
properties also drains unto this site to the wetland resource.

Towns Comment:
There should be landscaping that screens the enclosure from the pedestrian trail that will run
above the installation. This should done along the downhill side of the trail, not along the
enclosure itself. The specific number, size and location of the plant materials to achieve this can
be determined later in concert with the commission and the developer.

APT Response:
The developer is willing to accommodate this, but notes that it may be difficult to establish
plantings in this area.  This area is predominately an exposed, highly weathered, rock face.  Noting
the survey, there are no significant plants in this face currently, even grasses have a difficult time
establishing themselves here due to the lack of water, soil and nutrients.  The owner will work
with the Conservation Commission to provide a landscape buffer when construction plans are
prepared for the site.

Sincerely,

ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C.

John R. Whitcomb, P.E.
Chief Civil Engineer


